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Mr. Laing—On Thursday next—Inquiry of Ministry—What was the 
tonnage and value in the past year of Canadian imports of bauxite and 
alumina for the manufacture of aluminum, and what were the sources of these 
imports?

Mr. Laing—On Thursday next—Inquiry of Ministry—1. What was the 
tonnage and value in the past year of Canadian imports of raw rock phosphate 
from the United States?

2. In the same year, what was the tonnage and value of Canada’s export 
to United States of superphosphates and ammonium phosphates?

Mr. Laing—On Thursday next—Inquiry of Ministry—What was the 
value in the past year of Canadian imports of drill and rig equipment used by 
the oil industry?

2. What were the sources of import?

Mr. Laing—On Thursday next—Inquiry of Ministry—1. To date, how 
much subsidy has been paid by Canada to the Union Steamship Company of 
New Zealand on the current agreement for the operation of R.M.S. Aorangi?

2. In the period of the present agreement, (a) what tonnage of freight; 
(b) how many passengers, has this vessel carried (i) westbound; (ii) east- 
bound?

Mr. Laing—On Thursday next—Inquiry of Ministry—1. In the past year, 
what was the value of the export of electrical power to the United States?

2. Was there any import of electrical power from the United States of 
America during the same period? If so, what was the value of same?

Mr. Dinsdale—On Thursday next—Inquiry of Ministry—1. What firm was 
awarded contract JG39-3A-494 (G23-515-67) for the installation of water 
softening equipment at Camp Shilo, Manitoba?

2. What was the figure for the successful tender?
3. What other tenders were submitted?
4. Is the successful firm supplying fully automatic equipment as specified 

in the original contract?
5. Have tenders been called for a secondary contract in connection with 

the Camp Shilo water softener project?
6. If so, has any secondary contract been awarded for this project?
7. Are contracts JG39-3A-494 and JG23-515-67 identical?
8. If so, what were the reasons for the change in designation?

Mr. Dinsdale—On Thursday next—Inquiry of Ministry—When will work 
commence on the new barn for the Brandon Indian School, as provided for in 
the estimates at the last session of Parliament?


